From: sj@messinatrucking.com

To: Ciavattone, Deborah (EGLE)

Cc: Dolehanty, Mary Ann (EGLE); Olaguer, Jay (EGLE); Camilleri, Jenine (EGLE); Ethridge, Christopher (EGLE); Zhu,
Joyce (EGLE); Ahammod, Shamim (EGLE)

Subject: RE: P1020 Messina Trucking VN 8-24-2020

Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 6:42:13 AM

Attachments: sigimaQ

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

I have been in contact with Shamim. We started to install a belt scale last week and should
be operational by weeks end. I also have started keeping a daily log of material processed.
Additionally, last week I signed a contract with Fishbeck Engineers to preform the necessary
emissions testing.

Stephen J. Messina
MESSINA TRUCKING INC.
6386 Auburn Road

Utica, MI 48317

586-731-0150

586-731-7651 fax
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-------- Original Message --------

Subject: P1020 Messina Trucking VN 8-24-2020

From: "Ciavattone, Deborah (EGLE)" <CiavattoneD@michigan.gov>
Date: Mon, August 24, 2020 5:11 pm

To: "sj@messinatrucking.com" <sj@messinatrucking.com>
Cc: "Dolehanty, Mary Ann (EGLE)" <DOLEHANTYM@michigan.gov>, "Olaguer,
Jay (EGLE)" <OlaguerJ@michigan.gov>, "Camilleri, Jenine (EGLE)"

<CamilleriJ@michigan.gov>, "Ethridge, Christopher (EGLE)"
<ETHRIDGEC@michigan.gov>, "Zhu, Joyce (EGLE)" <ZHUJ@michigan.gov>,

"Ahammod, Shamim (EGLE)" <AhammodS@michigan.gov>

See attached Violation Notice.

Detarat Ciavattene

Deborah Ciavattone

Secretary

Air Quality Division/Warren District Office

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
586-596-6068 |

ciavattoned@Michigan.gov
Follow Us | Michigan.gov/EGLE
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